

From: [David Duarte](#)
To: [Hung Le](#)
Cc: [OET-SCB](#); [John Kennedy](#); [ELB-Coordination-Info](#)
Subject: FW: STA #0178-EX-ST-2019 Coordination Request (Airwave Developers LLC)
Date: Monday, February 25, 2019 2:56:31 PM
Attachments: [0178-EX-ST-2019.RTF](#)

From: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 25, 2019 1:55 PM
To: David Duarte <David.Duarte@fcc.gov>
Cc: FAB <FAB@ntia.doc.gov>; John Kennedy <John.Kennedy@fcc.gov>; OET-SCB <OET-SCB@fcc.gov>; Melz, Gregory <GMelz@ntia.doc.gov>; McFall, John <JMcFall@ntia.doc.gov>; 'Darren Townsend (Darren.townsend@navy.mil)' <Darren.townsend@navy.mil>
Subject: FW: STA #0178-EX-ST-2019 Coordination Request (Airwave Developers LLC)

NTIA conditionally concurs with the FCC STA request on behalf of Airwave Developers LLC for Silver Spring, MD during the period 1 March 2019 thru 31 August 2019, under the following condition(s):

1. Airwave Developers LLC must not operate in the 3550 – 3650 MHz band. This location falls within the Exclusion Zone defined in Fast Track Report (*NTIA Technical Report TR-15-517: 3.5 GHz Exclusion Zone Analyses and Methodology*).

v/r

Jonathan Moak
Telecommunications Specialist
Frequency Assignment Branch
National Telecommunication and Information Administration
US Department of Commerce
1401 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20230
Phone: 202-482-5034
jmoak@ntia.doc.gov